Guide to Building Numbers, Names and Construction and Demolition Dates
Inventoried Buildings and Structures, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Davids Island, New Rochelle, New York
(Revised February 25, 2010)

Building Completed / Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number Building Name Major Demolished Functions
(2005) Alteration 1887 1893 1941 1957 unctt
Commandin Field Officer quarters; Permanent
1 Officer’s Quar'?ers 1893 Aug. 2008 - 1 1 1 Officers’ Quarters (Field); Senior
Officer’s Quarters; Quarters 1
2 Officers’ Quarters | 1878 /ca. 1887 |  July 2007 18&2 28&3 28&3 2 (A &B) gﬁ:‘ggpﬁ“&ﬂ:ﬁgﬁf Permanent
3 Officers’ Quarters 1878 Aug. 2007 3&4 48&5 4&5 3(A&B) éﬁfé::‘:‘“&ﬂ:ﬁtﬁs Permanent
4 Officers’ Quarters | 1878 /ca. 1887 |  Dec. 2006 5&6 6&7 6&7 4(A&B) éﬁfé::‘:‘“éﬂzfgff Permanent
5 Officers’ Quarters 1886 Jan. 2007 7&8 8&9 8&9 5 (A &B) gifpii'psfj‘galj;fi;rsperma”e”t
6 Officers’ Quarters 1892 Feb. 2008 - 10 & 11 10&11 | 6(A&B) gif'[’ltceggqgalj;f{:rsp(‘fggﬁ;e“t
7 Officer’s Quarters | 1886 /1938 Jan. 2007 10 12 12 7 Lieutenant quarters; Company
Officer’s Quarters
8 Officer’s Quarters | 1886 /1938 Jan. 2007 11 13 13 8 Lieutenant quarters; Company
Officer’s Quarters
A & B (1894):
. ) 13-A & 13-B Captain quarters; Permanent
9 Officers’ Quarters 1895 July 2008 - (ca. 1900); 14 14 & 15 9 Officers’ Quarters (Field)
& 15 (ca. 1935)

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.
Notes:

Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.

Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).

The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.

The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.

In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.
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Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building o Compl_eted / ) Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number BU|Id|ng Name Major Demolished Functions
C&D
. (1894); 13-C Captain quarters; Permanent
10 Officers’ Quarters 1895 July 2008 - & 13-D (ca. 16 & 17 10 Officers’ Quarte,rs (Field)
1900); 16 &
17 (ca. 1935)
Officers’ Quarters; Bachelor
E (1894); 13- . Rl )
1 Officers’ Mess ca. 1893/ ca. July 2008 ) E (c. 1900): 18 11 Officers quarte_rs, O’fflcers Clgb,
1939/ ca. 1955 18 (ca. 1935) Permanent Officers’ Quarters;
' Officers’ Mess
. 4-Set Officers quarters; Officers’
12 Officers’ Quarters 1910 July 2008 - 94 22 12 Quarters (Apartment)
Post Headquarters; Post
Administration Headquarters and Finance Office;
13 Building 1909 June 2008 ) 92 116 13 CPO, Finance, Signal,
Transportation and P&C Offices
Quartermaster Quartermaster Storehouse;
14 Storehouse and 1881 Dec. 2006 53 22 28 18 Barracks; C&E Annex and NCO
Quarters Quiarters; Finance
Commissary Storehouse
[predecessor]; Quartermaster
Quartermaster 1 18 23 Storehouse (Plumbing & Electric
15 Storehouse ca. 1941 Dec. 2006 (predecessor) | (predecessor) 113 15 Shops) [predecessor];

Quartermaster, Transportation and
Post Office

"Replaced building erected at this location in ca. 1892. The predecessor was possibly originally built in 1878 on the Parade Ground as the Subsistence Storehouse and relocated to the site of Building 15 in ca. 1892.

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:

Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).

The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.

In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.



Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building o Compl_eted / ) Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number BU|Id|ng Name Major Demolished Functions
Quartermaster Quartermaster Storehouse;
16 Storehouse/ | 1904 /ca 1942 | May 2007 - 78 112 16 Commissary Store“‘;“se?
Commissary Quar'termaster Store_ ouse—
Subsistence; Commissary
Quartermaster Storehouse;
Quartermaster Quartermaster Storehouse and
17 Storehouse 1904 /ca. 1939 Apr. 2007 - 77 111 17 Office; Clothing and Equipment
Warehouse; Quartermaster
Warehouse
Quartermaster Quartermaster Storehouse;
20 Storehouse / Post 1908 Apr. 2007 - 87 109 20 Warehouse No. 1; Post Engineer;
Engineer’s Office Machine Shop
T-22 Temporary ca. 1942 Dec. 2005 - - T-6 T-22  |Storehouse
Storehouse
Workshop; Quartermaster Shop;
24 Carpenter Shop 1902 /ca. 1942 Nov. 2006 - 75 110 19 Post Office; Carpenter Shop;
Engineer/Carpenter Shop
. . 1893 /1902 / None . Coal Dock; Freight Wharf; Coal
Freight Pier 1933/1941 (predecessor) 17 later 117 106 Wharf & Trestle; Freight Dock
25 Aug. 2007 25
Coal Dock Conveyor . .
System, including 1932 - 18, later 118 107 gfsﬂig'ﬁgg'n'”gyst’eﬂ]oad'”9* &
Freight Dock Crane
Coal Shed; one component of the
27 Coal Conveyor Shed ca. 1938 Nov. 2006 - Unknown 130 27 Coal Handling. Unloading, &
Distribution System
Coal Yard & 1893/1914/
- D) .
27A Conveyor 1932 / ca. 1938 Nov. 2006 18, later 118 107 107 (?) Coal Shed(s); Coal Yard

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the

several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:

Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.

Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).

The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.

In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.




Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building o Compl_eted / ) Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number BU|Id|ng Name Major Demolished Functions
Waiting Room [smaller predecessor
1938 101 105 at same location]; Passenger
Passenger Waiting (“Complete ) . . 23 Waiting Room; M.P., Waiting and
30 Room / Quarters | rehabilitation” of ca. Apr. 2007 (including | (A & B after (A&B) |Baggage Rooms, Slocum Dock;
1914 predecessor) predecessor) | ca. 1951) Waiting Room; Automotive
School; Quarters
31 Coal Yard Shed 1938 (?) or later Nov. 2006 - Unknown Unknown 31 -
19
1940 (predecessor)
(“Rebuilt” or 56 (About 1893, the Oil House [predecessor]; Oil and
32 Paint Shop “reconditioned” Dec. 2006 original Oil 114 32 Paint House [predecessor]; Former
from 1886 (predecessor) House was Oil House
predecessor) moved to present
location of
Building 32)
Transformer Vault . .
- 2 - - - -
32-A No. NE 1A ca. 1950 (?) Oct. 2006 Electrical Substation
32-B Pump House ca. 1950 (?) Jan. 2006 - - - 33 -
Temporar Quartermaster Storehouse,
T-34 Storehousg / Qli/arters 1917 June 2007 - T-15 T-2 T-34 Temporary; Barrack; | & |
Storehouse; Trailer Park Bathhouse
Non-Commissioned NCO quarters; Non-Commissioned
34 Officer’s Quarters / 1902 May 2007 - 72 21 36 Officer’s Quarters; Officer’s
Officer’s Quarters Quiarters
Lieutenant quarters; Officers’
35 Officers’ Quarters 1910 Sept. 2007 - 95 19& 20 35 Quiarters; Permanent Officers’
Quarters (Field)
37 Electrical Substation | 1910 /ca. 1939 May 2007 - 100 115 37 Substation; Transformer Station

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:

Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).

The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.

In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.




Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building Completed / Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number Building Name Major Demolished Functions
90 (Blg. 21 in
the 1893 system Wagon Shed; Shed; Garage,
Wagon Shed / 1908 / ca. ) was its Blacksmith Shop and Weight
40 Garage 1938-1940 Nov. 2006 prfg;ffgg;’ - 80 30 Office; Machine Shop — Ordnance
nearly the same Repair
location)
Recruit Examination; Reception
Recruit Examination Hospital; Quartermaster Corps
42 o 1908 Dec. 2006 - 89 153 42 Barracks; Permanent Barracks;
Building : g e
Infirmary; Dispensary; Clinic/
Recruit Examination Building
Hospital Sergeants; Hospital
Hospital Sergeants’ _ Stewards’ Quarters; Sergeants;
43 Quarters 1910 Dec. 2006 NVA&B) | 27(A&B) | 43(A&B) Hospital Sergeants’ Quarters /
NCO Quarters; Officer’s Quarters
43A Valve House 1929 /1940 Dec. 2005 - 42 117 45 -
Non-Commissioned Permanent NCOs’ Quarters;
44 L, 1940 Sept. 2008 - 54 26 44 Barracks / Hospital Administration
Officers’ Quarters o
Building
45 Water Tower 1929 Sept. 2008 - 41 118 46 -
1898 /1904 Post Hospital;, Station Hospital;
46 Hospital June 2008 - 32-A 151 48 Chaplain School Administration
and later S
Building
50 Isolation Hospital | 1909/ ca. 1943 Aug. 2007 - 93 152 50 Officers’ Quarters

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:

Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).

The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.

In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.
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Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building Completed / Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number Building Name Major Demolished Functions
91
(Quartermaster
Sewage Sump and ) _property card Sump “B”; Pump House for
51 Pumping Station B 1933 Dec. 2005 65 'Lﬁfsgiavgﬂt'gmés 51 Sewage Disposal Plant
replaced by 92 —
cf. Bldg. 74)
52 | Sewage Tank House | 1933/1939 | Dec. 2005 : 64 94 52 ﬁfxge Tanks; Sewage Disposal
53 Sludge l_)rymg Bed 1939 Nov. 2006 ) 66 95 53 M|S|de(1t|f|ed asa greenhouse in
Building some historic architectural studies.

Barrack 1889; Barracks; Permanent
55 Barracks 1889 /1894 | May 2008 61 35 51 55 Barracks, Enlisted Men’s Barracks;

Military Police Headquarters and

Post Office; Chapel Center

Guard House; Post Guard House

) [with fire engine garage, relocated

56 Guardhouse 1896 /1910 Apr. 2008 71 119 56 1943—see Building 79] Provost

Marshall

Drill Hall & Gymnasium; Drill

Drill Hall and Hall; Drill Hall & Gymnasium;

57 Gymnasium 1909 May 2008 ) a1 82 57 Raymond Hall; Post Theater;

Special Services Office

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the

several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:

Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).

The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.

In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.




Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building - Completed / _ Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number Building Name Major Demolished designatic
(2005) Alteration 1887 1893 1941 1957

Barracks; Two-Company Barracks;
Enlisted Men’s Barracks;
Provisional Training Center;

58 Barracks 1932 Dec. 2007 - 62 58 58 Bachelor Officer Quarters, Student
Detachment AFIS; Bachelor
Officer Quarters. Part of M.A.
Cavanaugh’s “Trivium.”

Permanent Barracks; Enlisted
Men’s Barracks; Administration
Building AFIS; Post Headquarters,
59 Barracks 1939 Jan. 2008 - 61 59 59 S-1,S-2, S-3, and S-4,% and
Bachelor Officer Quarters; Barrett
Hall. Part of M.A. Cavanaugh’s
“Trivium.”

Barracks; Two-Company Barracks;
Enlisted Men’s Barracks; Student
Officers Barrack; Staff and Faculty
60 Barracks 1930 Nov. 2007 - 60 60 60 Bachelor Officer Quarters,
Classrooms, and AFIS Librrary;
Bachelor Officer Quarters. Part of
M.A. Cavanaugh’s “Trivium.”

85 Barracks; Permanent Barracks;
(85-N—north half Enlisted Men’s Barracks; Enlisted
61 Barracks 1909 /1939 Sept. 2007 - of building—and 57 61 Barracks, HQ & HQ Det. AFIS;
85-S—south half, Bachelor Officer Quarters. Part of

ca. 1937-1941)

M.A. Cavanaugh’s “Quadrivium.”

251, etc. are the Army’s abbreviations for major sections of a command: Administration (S-1), Intelligence (S-2), Operations & Training (S-3), and Logistics & Supply (S-4).

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:
Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).
The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.
In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.
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Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building - Completed / _ Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number Building Name Major Demolished designatic
(2005) Alteration 1887 1893 1941 1957

Barracks; Permanent Barracks;
Enlisted Men’s Barracks; Enlisted
62 Barracks 1909 Dec. 2006 - 84 56 62 Barracks, Stu. Det. AFIS; Bachelor
Officer Quarters. Part of M.A.
Cavanaugh’s “Quadrivium.”

Barracks; Permanent Barracks;
Enlisted Men’s Barracks; Barracks,
63 Barracks 1906 Dec. 2006 - 80 55 63 EM, 1207 ASU; Bachelor Officer
Quiarters. Part of M.A.
Cavanaugh’s “Quadrivium.”

Barracks; Permanent Barracks;

Enlisted Men’s Barracks; Chaplain
64 Barracks 1908 Dec. 2006 - 83 54 64 School, Bachelor Officer Quarters;
Bachelor Officer Quarters. Part of
M.A. Cavanaugh’s “Quadrivium.”

o0/ 1040 (16930 1538, Individually identified as Bakery or
ca. 1909 replaced an 16 incl. predecessor POSt -Bakery. Identlfled aS_ part of
65 Post Bakery earlier bakery at this Apr. 2008 q and core of later 121 65 building complex with Building 67
constructed in ca. 30 Mess. etc
1889.) (1940-1941) T

Mess Hall; Mess Hall and Kitchen;
Barracks [sic]; Mess Hall and
Addition; General Mess;
Consolidated Mess

1886 /ca. 1909
67 Mess Hall / ca. 1930/ ca. Apr. 2008 24 36 120 67
1938

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:
Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).
The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.
In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.
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Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building o Compl_eted / ) Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number BU|Id|ng Name Major Demolished Functions
New Brick Barracks; Barrack 1887
68 and Urinal [Buildings 38 and 39,
(Misidentified in Ir\tjlspe’ct:;’/ely];kBarFEacks; Eniisted
1986 historic en’s Barracks; Permanen
68 Barracks 1887 Apr. 2008 25 38 & 39 52 architectural | Barracks; Atlantic Coast
'”E‘g’led”to%as Transportation Corps Officers’
9-9) | Training School: Post T | & E
Office and AFIS Radio Studio
Barrack 1888; Barracks; Permanent
Barracks; Enlisted Men’s Barracks;
69 Barracks 1888 Apr. 2008 60 40 53 69 Chaplain’s Office, Library; AFIS
Classrooms
70 Post Exchange 1905 May 2008 - 79 76 70 Post Exchange and Gymnasium
Post YMCA [Young Men’s
71 YMCA 1909 May 2008 - 20 83 71 Christian Association]; Service
Club; NCO Open Mess
S S q 92 (Some
ewage sump an _ sources list as wp .
74 Pumping Station A 1933 Oct. 2006 63 Bldg 91—cf 76 Sump “A”; Pump House
Bldg. 51)
75 Handball Courts ca. 1942 Dec. 2005 - - 98 77 A [sic]
78 Armor){ & ca. 1942 Dec. 2005 _ i T-7 T-78 Armory; Field House; Armory
Gymnasium (Gym)
79 Firehouse 1943 Dec. 2006 - - T-13 T-79 Fire Station; Fire House
Non-Commissioned
80 Officers’ Children’s ca. 1960 Nov. 2005 - - - 80 -
Swimming Pool

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:
Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).
The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.
In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.
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Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building Completed / Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number Building Name Major Demolished o i
(2005) Alteration 1887 1893 1941 1957
Non-Commissioned
101 Officers’ Quarters 1909 Dec. 2006 - 96 34(A&B) | 101(A&B) |-
Non-Commissioned
102 Officers’ Quarters 1908 Dec. 2006 - 86 33(A&B) | 102(A&B) |-
Non-Commissioned
103 | “officers’ Quarters 1909 Dec. 2006 - 97 35(A&B) | 103(A&B) |-
Non-Commissioned
104 Officers’ Quarters 1930 Dec 2006 - 53 (A & B) 32(A&B) | 104 (A&B) |-
Non-Commissioned
105 Officers’ Quarters 1930 Dec. 2006 - 52 (A & B) 31(A&B) | 105(A&B) |-
Non-Commissioned
106 Officers’ Quarters 1930 May 2007 - 51(A&B) | 30(A&B) | 106 (A&B) |-
Non-Commissioned
107 Officers’ Quarters 1930 May 2007 - 50 (A& B) 29(A&B) | 107 (A&B) |-
108 Chapel 1909 Aug. 2008 . 21 77 108 Chapel_; Post Chapel; Chapel of St.
Sebastian
Transformer House Uncertain— Transformer Vault No. 3; Electrical
109 No. 3 ca. 1941 Jan. 2007 - - 69 or 122 109 Substation
Ordnance Storehouse 1896 /1922 / Storehouse; Ordnance Storehouse;
110 ca. 1929/ 1940/ May 2007 - 70 78 110 Laundry; Motor Pool and NCO
/ Laundry
ca. 1951 Quarters
T-111 Firing Range ca 1942 Apr. 2007 ) i T-29 T-111 Storehouse; Office and Small Arms
Storehouse Shop
113 Magazine / 1885 Apr. 2008 48 44 123 113 Powder Magazine; Blacksmith

Blacksmith Shop

Shop

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:

Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).

The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.

In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.




Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building Completed / Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number Building Name Major Demolished Functions
Searchlight ; 127
Powerhouse / ca. 1905/ ca. _ (incl. as part of | (originally incl. as ; - Ri
114 Laundry Boiler 1939 / ca. 1951 May 2007 Bldg 70, now | part of Bldg 78, 114 Engineer Shop; Boiler Room
Room Bldg 110) now Bldg 110)
115 Incinerator 192%452"1' July 2007 - 98 125 116 Crematory;? Incinerator Building
115A Machine Shed ca. 1955 Dec. 2005 - - - T-118 -
116 Temporary ca. 1942 Dec. 2005 - - T-5 T-119  |Engineer Warehouse
Storehouse
Administration Building ,Type A-
Temporary ) T-58 i : 12; Engineer Office and Laundry
17 Storehouse / Office 1941 Dec. 2005 (predecessor) T-4 T-121 Warehouse; NCO Open Mess;
NCO club
119 Receiving Vault ca. 1886 Apr. 2008 49 43 124 115 Receiving Vault
120 Temporary ca 1944 Dec. 2005 ) i T-1 T-120 Possible Nike missile battery
Storehouse storehouse
124 | Nike Sighting Station 1954 Mar. 2008 - - Unknown 124 Nike Battery Control Building®

*The “crematories” on Davids Island were used for trash disposal. The terms “incinerator” and “crematory” were roughly synonymous in the late nineteenth century, when furnaces for the disposal of both trash
and human remains were first introduced. By roughly the 1930s, the terms had become differentiated, with “crematory” coming to mean a furnace for burning human bodies and “incinerator” referring to a furnace
or other burner device for trash disposal.

“Both terms given here, Sighting Station and Battery Control Building, are functional descriptions supplied by architectural historians who studied the remnants of Fort Slocum in the 1980s and 2000s. Research to
date has yielded few records from the 1950s and early 1960s for Nike missile battery NY-15, whose Integrated Fire Control (IFC) area was situated on Davids Island at Fort Slocum, so a historically documented
name for this building is lacking. Period sources and later historical accounts of other Nike missile batteries and the general system sometimes use the term “battery control building” to identify structures similar
to Building 124. However these sources also refer to such buildings as “corridor buildings™ or “electronics shops,” because the masonry structures were the connectors between two key operations trailers of the
IFC Area, the Battery Control and Radar Control vans.

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:
Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).
The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.
In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.
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Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building Completed / Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number Building Name Major Demolished Functions
125 (?)
Battery Haskin e e 1) Part of the Mortar Battery; one of
- _ _ _ number refers to )
125 Pit A 1891-1897 Extant battery, fire | three “Old Gun Pits”
control building,
or both)
126 Battery Haskin 1891-1897 Extant ) i ) 3128 (?% Part of the Mortar Battery; one of
Pit B (Belznc’te " | three “Old Gun Pits”
g. 125)
197 Battery Overton 1891-1897 Extant ) i ) 5137 Q Part of the Mortar Battery; one of
Pit B (Belzno °f | three “Old Gun Pits”
g. 125)
127
Nike G (Misiden_tifieq in
127A ke Generator 1954 Jan. 2008 - - - 1986 historic
Building architectural
inventory as
Bldg. 121)
126 (?) Mortar Battery Fire Control
127B DataHaBSc;(c;tnhbiEtiegtery ca. 1904 June 2007° - - - (See note for | Building; “T.B.” [probably
Bldg. 125) | Telephone Booth]
127C TransfoNrcr)n%r Vault ca. 1955 Apr. 2007 - - 128 129 Electrical Substation
128 Mortar Battery ca. 1897 June 2007 i : 131 136 |-
Powerhouse

*Date corrected from Table 7.1 of Tetra Tech’s After Action Report: Task Order No. 2—Remedial Action and Restoration, Davids Island New Rochelle, NY, 2009.

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:
Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).
The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.
In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.
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Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building o Compl_eted / ) Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number BU|Id|ng Name Major Demolished Functions
137 Mortar Battery Fire Control
128A Datgvi?fot S,Pl?tagery ca. 1904 Extant - - - (See note for | Building; “T.B.” [probably
Bldg. 125) | Telephone Booth]
34™ Command Squadron, USAF;
Female Quarters, Student
130 WAC Barracks 1943 Dec. 2006 - - T-14 T-130 Detachment, AFIS; “Nike
Administration Building” in 2005
historic architectural inventory
th .
WAC Recreation and ke At tation Building- i
131 Administration 1943 Dec. 2006 - - T-131 L - g
- T-15 2005 historic architectural
Building :
inventory
34™ Command Squadron, USAF;
133 WAC Mess Hall 1943 Dec. 2006 - - T-16 T-133 “Nike Barracks” in 2005 historic
architectural inventory
Female Officer Quarters, Student
134 | WAC Barracks 1944 June 2007 . : T-17 T-134  |Detachment, AFIS, “Nike
Barracks” in 2005 historic
architectural inventory
Quarters, Staff and Faculty, AFIS;
135 WAC Barracks 1944 June 2007 - - T-18 T-135 “Nike Barracks” in 2005 historic
architectural inventory
Extant
- Battery Practice ca. 1893-1898 (Essentially - - - - “Old Battery”
archeological
remnants)

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:
Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).
The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.
In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.
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Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building Completed / Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number Building Name Major Demolished Functions
ca. 1960 102 81 49
_ (Replaced pole _ ; : . .
Flagpole orected at this Extant (predecessor) | (predecessor) (including | Flagstaff; Garrison Flag
location in 1914) predecessor)
- Parade Ground ca. 1871 Extant - - - - Parade Field
- Passenger Dock 1884 /1902(?) Aug. 2007 - 14; later 114 104 24 Passenger Wharf; Slocum Dock;
Passenger Dock
- Rodman Gun & ., 1900.1945 Extant - - - - -
Monument
- Seawall 1889-ca. 1942 Extant - - - - -
i System of Roads and i ) i ) i Individual roads were given names
Paths ca. 1862-1950 Extant in the 1930s.
- Officers’ Tennis 1940 Extant - 76 87 38 B [sic]
Courts
- Enlisted Men’s 1940 Extant - 88 86 72 C [sic]

Tennis Courts

Structures included in the 1957 n

umbering system that were still extant in 2005 but omitted from the historic archi

tectural inventory:

125 (?) Mortar Battery Fire Control
. DataH aBsi?:]hI’Dﬁitery ca. 1904 Extant - - - (See note for | Building; “T.B.” [probably
Bldg. 125) | Telephone Booth]
i Digesting Tanks Nos. 1939 Extant ; 67 (A & B) 03 54 Digestors

1&2°

®The digesting tanks are covered by an earth mound which is situated south of Building 52, the Sewage Tank House.

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:

Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).

The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.
In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.
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Guide to Building Numbers and Names, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Revised February 25, 2010 (cont.)

Building o Compl_eted / ) Designations in Previous Building Number Systems Other Designations and
Number Building Name Major Demolished Functions
(2005) Alteration 1887 1893 1941 1957

i Nike Rallad;dr Trailer 1954 Extant ) ; . 122 -

i Nike Rallad;dr Trailer 1954 Extant ) ; . 123 -

i Nike R:gj;dr Trailer 1954 Extant ) ; . 127 -

] Seé"t’:ggnpg’)“p 1939 Apr. 2007 - 68 90 22() |-

. - - After 1940;
i Unldentmed8 Utility possibly before Status ) ) 96 132 -
Vault 1952 Unknown

"Utility vault adjacent to Building 20; no superstructure except for low vault top.

®Maps of Fort Slocum from the 1940s-1960s show an unidentified structure west of Bldg. 131 and designated as Building 96, later Building 132. Presumed to be similar to Sewage Pump Station C. Not located by
field surveys.

Source: Revised from Table 1 of “Fort Slocum: Historic Overview,” in Documentation of Contributing Elements, Fort Slocum Historic and Archeological District, Volume 1: Historic Overview and Buildings 1-
13 (Revision 1, May 2008). This version of the table incorporates minor corrections and a few revised evaluations of the dates of construction or alteration, as well as adding dates of demolition. Comments on the
several building numbering systems used at Fort Slocum and a bibliography of sources are included in the full overview.

Notes:
Historically, the two units of a duplex were differentiated by separate building numbers or letter designations. This convention was not adopted in the demolition project numbering system.
Two or more dates separated by slashes indicate the original construction date and the date(s) of any later substantial expansion(s).
The notation “Extant” in the column headed Demolished indicates that structure was not removed during the Corps’ demolition project.
The notation “predecessor” refers to an earlier, functionally-equivalent building standing at the approximate location of the structure inventoried for the demolition project.
In the column headed Other Designations and Functions, words parentheses are parts of historical names, while notes in brackets are comments by the table’s author.
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